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INTRODUCTION

The academic year of 1964-65 marks the twenty-fifth year of operation for
the Passaic Valley High School. Established as one of the first five regional
secondary schools within the State of New Jersey, this school has served its
communities in splendid fashion for this quarter of a century. Its effective
program has won favorable attention and the school has been a model for
many other regional schools established during the late 1940’s and the 1950’s.
Today almost fifty regional districts serve the educational needs of New Jersey
children.

[t seems fitting to set forth in a tangible manner some of the significant
details and accomplishments of these twenty-five years. That is the purpose of
this brochure. Obviously we cannot recount in detail the multitude of happen-
ings of a quarter of a century. An attempt will be made to establish a picture
of the founding of the school, its growth, and its contribution to the young
people of the communities served.



CHARLES E. A. WALTON

ORIGIN

The Passaic County Regional High School District No.
1 was established in September, 1938. The steps in the ac-
ton included: formal requests for the establishment of a
school by the Boards of Education in the Township of Little
Falls, the Borough of Totowa and the Borough of West
Paterson; approval by the County Superintendent of Schools,
Edward W. Garrison, and the State Department of Education;
and approval by the registered voters in each of the three
municipalities.

Responsibility for the development of the regional high
school was placed in the hands of a board of education ap-
pointed by the County Superintendent of Schools. The original
board was made up of the following nine members: from
Little Falls, Harry H. Francisco, Robert W. Moncrief, F. C.
Presbrey, Charles E. A. Walton; from Totowa Borough, Frank
C. Aldrich, Frank J. Hanson, Edward A. Schafer; from West
Paterson, Douglas W. Beckwith, Floyd Hughes. Mr. Walton,
one of the leaders in the movement to establish the high
school, was elected president of the group. During the follow-
ing 24 months, the Board engaged an architect, selected a
site, gained public approval of the bond issue to finance
its school, erected the building, approved a curriculum, en-
gaged a rteaching staff, purchased equipment, textbooks and
supplies, and on September 16, 1940 opened the doors of
the Passaic Valley High School to some 610 students.



ORIGINAL BUILDING — 1940-1955

CONTROL AND SUPPORT

Regional school districts are established under certain provisions of the laws of the State of New
Jersey. In 1940 the Statutes mandated that membership on the Regional Board of Education be appor-
tioned among the municipalities on the basis of the number of inhabitants. For the first twenty years,
Little Falls furnished four members; Totowa Borough, three; and West Paterson, two. Population changes
recorded in the 1960 census altered the representation pattern. Each community now provides three
members for the nine-member board.

The cost of operating the school is distributed among the three towns on the basis of the assessed
valuation of property. The distribution changes each year but at the present time Totowa Borough pays
about 36 percent of the cost; Little Falls pays 36 percent and West Paterson, 28 percent. Thus the
Statutes provide for joint control depending upon size, and for sharing of the costs on the basis of ability
to pay.
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Dr. F. M. RAUBINGER

ADMINISTRATION

In 1940, Dr. Frederick M. Raubinger, then an
administrator in the Montclair schools, was chosen
to head the newly formed regional high school in
Little Falls. His was the responsibility of selecting
a staff, establishing a curriculum, and setting the
Passaic Valley High School in operation. The posi-
tion of assistant principal was established by the
Board of Education in 1942 and Dr. Edward T.
Schneider, a member of the original staff, was
named to the post.

Dr. Schneider became superintendent of the Re-
gional High School District in May, 1946 when
Dr. Raubinger accepted the superintendency of the
Ridgewood schools. Mr. David C. MacMurray was
named assistant principal at Passaic Valley. In 1955,

DRr. ET. SCHNEIDER

Mr. MacMurray became principal at a neighboring high school. Mr. Michael F. Gatti was selected to
be assistant principal at Passaic Valley.

During the early years, the superintendent of the regional district also served as principal of
the high school. By 1960, the large enrollment maide this an impratical arrangement. The principal-
ship was established as a separate position and Mr. Gatti advanced to this post. Mr. Joseph Farrell
was appointed assistant principal and Mr. Paul Nixon was named as administrative assistant.

Four persons have served as Secretary to the Board of Education during the span of its opera-
tion. In the order of their service they are: Mr. Fred W. Sonnen, Mrs. Grace Rutherford, Mrs. Thelma
Stamm, and Mr. Andrew Hackes. Mr. Hackes was recently named School Business Administrator.
Mr. Russell J. Birchall has served as Custodian of School Monies for the Regional District since 1938.
His has been the longest term of service of any member of the staff.



LAND PURCHASES

SO SRS o f
the Passaic Valley High
School was erected consisted of eleven acres. Two parcels of
land were involved; the so-called Little Falls High School Site,
and an adjoining plot purchased from the De Graw family.
Starting in 1947 the Board made a series of strategic purchases
from private individuals and from the Township of Little
Falls. Land holdings now total 43.62 acres. All of the land

is not currently in use but sections are being improved as

needed. Impending community and school growth suggest the
possible desirability of obtaining certain other unused areas

for school purposes during the next twenty-five years.



SCHOOL PLANT

In terms of educational standards, the Passaic Valley High School is a modern, efficient school
plant. Three phases were involved in its construction. The so-called Main Building was constructed in
1939-40; the North Wing and the Music Wing were added in 1955-56; the West \Vmg was erected in
1960-61. Each of the building-addition programs included some modification of the then-existing building.

The complete plant at the Passaic Valley High School Language Laboratory 1
now provides the following instructional and administra- M 2
tive facilities Saence ... e B R o e G

Regular classrooms g R L Study Halls ... y bt e et
Special Instruction Rooms Coordinate Facilities
Art 2 Administrative offices 9
Business Education TR O 4 Auditorium (seats 750) 1
Gymnasium (4 rteaching stations) 2 Boiler Rooms R 2
Locker and shower rooms Cxtereris (peats B30} a1
Home Economics ..... 2 Departmental offices 17
Industrial Arts " 8 Faculty Rooms ........ : 6
Auto Mechanics Guidance offices and conference rooms v 8
Crafts Instructional work rooms ... 10
Electricity Kitchen and Serving Area 1
Graphic Library (seats 85) e 1
Mechanical Drawing (2 DRACIORT - BOREE i iciroriomsnnioits vanii s e Eh e oeas i 1
Metal Various storage rooms, roilet rooms, etc.

Woodworking

Outdoor facilities include paved roadways and parking areas; a game football field with permanent
scating for 3,000 spectators; permanent pressbox, refreshment stand, ticket booth, scoreboard; a one-
quarter mile cinder track; two baseball diamonds; a field hockey area; a soccer field; two full-sized practice
fields, two outdoor paved basketball courts. Two storage buildings with garage space have been constructed.
Permanent backstops, goal posts, and fences have been installed.

Some additions and changes will undoubtedly be needed as enrollment increases, as the total school
program is expanded, and as new educational needs are identified. The Regional Board of Education is
currently moving to develop a master plan so thar future changes may be made with a maximum of efficiency.




Front (L to R): Mrs. Irene Lijoi; Frank A. Fernandez, President; Charles A. Bell, Vice-President; Gerald F. Mullin.

Rear: Frank Pombo, John W. Masklee, Charles G. Carter, Joseph Mason.
Not present: Stephen W. Jorlett




MEMBERSHIP ON THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Members of the original board of Education were appointed in September, 1938 by the County
Superintendent of Schools. They served until the following February, the time of the annual regional
school election. Since that time, members have been elected each year to represent each of the three
communities.

Representation on the board is based upon the population within each municipality. Originally
Little Falls provided four members; Totowa Borough, three members; and West Paterson, two mem-
bers. Following the 1960 census it was determined that the number of inhabitants in the towns had
changed so as to make it mandatory that each town hold three places on the nine-member board.

Following is a roster of all persons who have served as board members since the establishment
of the Regional District in 1938:
LITTLE FALLS
William A. J. Andrews
Charles A. Bell
Gunnar P. Carlson
Charles G. Carter, Sr.
*Harry H. Francisco
Frank A. Holmberg
Vincent C. Lombardi
Andrew Marchisen
Joseph Mason, Jr.
Robert W. Moncrief
*Harold S. Poulson
F. C. Presbrey

TOTOWA BOROUGH
Frank C. Aldrich

Henry A. Asselin
*Murdoch F. Campbell
Andrew E. R. Frommelt
Frank J. Hanson

WEST PATERSON
Douglas W. Beckwith
David C. Britt
Fred J. Daniel
Walter De Palma
*Frank A. Fernandez
Carl O. Holmberg Arthur B. George
Stephen W. Jorlett *Floyd Hughes
John W. Masklee Irene Lijoli
William McCurry *Charles A. Lyle
Frank Pombo Malcolm D. MacDonald
John R. Porte Gerald F. Mullin
Joel L. Redman *William F. Perry, Jr.

Rudolph H. Rosenkopf
*Edward A. Schafer
Eugene C. Tolomeo
*Charles L. Wright

*Robinson Presbrey
Stephen Ransom
John T. Rock
William Sadler

Otto Schuler
*Charles E. A. Walton

*Served as President of the Board

Sally Riker

Edith Robertson
Joseph A. Scielzo
Leonard C. Weite
Walter T. Zehnder







